## Town of Simmesport

Leslie Draper, Mayor
372 Mission Drive ◆ Post Office Box 145
SIMMESPORT, LOUISIANA 71369

townofsimmesport@simmesportla.com

## **Board of Aldermen**

District 1: Ted Turner
District 3: Myron K. Brown

Alderman Marsh Alderman Turner The motion was carried. District 2: Kenneth L. Marsh District 4: Sherman R. Bell

Alderman-At-Large: Jacob Coco

## **DECEMBER 11, 2017 REGULAR TOWN MEETING MINUTES**

Minutes of the special meeting of the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Simmesport held at the Simmesport Town Hall on Monday, December 11, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. Presiding: Mayor Leslie Draper Members Present: Ted Turner, Myron Brown, Kenneth Marsh, Sherman Bell, Jacob Coco Members Absent: none The meeting was called to order by Mayor Draper and was opened with a prayer given by Alderman Myron Brown followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. A motion was made by Alderman Brown and seconded by Alderman Turner to accept to add an item 13A, executive session, to the agenda. All present voted as follows: **ABSTAIN FOR** AGAINST Alderman Bell Χ Alderman Brown Alderman Coco Alderman Marsh Alderman Turner The motion was carried. A motion was made by Alderman Turner and seconded by Alderman Marsh that the agenda be approved. All present voted as follows: **FOR AGAINST ABSTAIN** Alderman Bell Alderman Brown Alderman Coco Alderman Marsh Alderman Turner The motion was carried. A motion was made by Alderman Turner and seconded by Alderman Coco to suspend the reading of the minutes from the previous meeting. All present voted as follows: **FOR AGAINST ABSTAIN** Alderman Bell X Alderman Brown Alderman Coco



A motion was made by A follows:	Alderman Bel	l and seconded by	Alderman Brown	to accept Ordinance #10-2017-07. All present voted as
	FOR	AGAINST	ABSTAIN	
Alderman Bell	X			
Alderman Brown	X			
Alderman Coco	X			
Alderman Marsh	X			
Alderman Turner	X			
The motion was carried.			·	
A motion was made by A follows:	Alderman Ma	rsh and seconded b	y Alderman Brov	wn to accept Ordinance #10-2017-08. All present voted as
	FOR	AGAINST	<b>ABSTAIN</b>	
Alderman Bell	X			
Alderman Brown	X			
Alderman Coco	X			
Alderman Marsh	X			
Alderman Turner	X			
The motion was carried.				
A motion was made by A follows:	Alderman Coc	o and seconded by	Alderman Brown	n to accept Ordinance #10-2017-09. All present voted as
	FOR	AGAINST	ABSTAIN	
Alderman Bell	X			
Alderman Brown	X			
Alderman Coco	X			
Alderman Marsh	X			
Alderman Turner	X			
The motion was carried.				
A motion was made by A follows:	Alderman Tur	ner and seconded b	y Alderman Mars	sh to accept Ordinance #10-2017-10. All present voted as
	FOR	<b>AGAINST</b>	<b>ABSTAIN</b>	
Alderman Bell	X			
Alderman Brown	X			
Alderman Coco	X			
Alderman Marsh	X			
Alderman Turner	X			
The motion was carried.				
A motion was made by A	Alderman Bell	and seconded by	Alderman Coco to	combine the two intergovernmental agreements with the
Avoyelles Parish School	Board into or	ne agreement. All p	resent voted as fo	ollows:
	FOR	AGAINST	ABSTAIN	
Alderman Bell	X			
Alderman Brown	X			
Alderman Coco	X			
Alderman Marsh	X			
Alderman Turner	X			
The motion was carried.				



follows:	Alderman Ma	irsh and seconded b	y Alderman Brown to	move into executive session. All present voted as
	FOR	AGAINST	ABSTAIN	
Alderman Bell	X			
Alderman Brown	X			
Alderman Coco	X			
Alderman Marsh	X			
Alderman Turner	X			
The motion was carried.				
A motion was made by A follows:	Alderman Ma	rsh and seconded b	y Alderman Coco to o	come out of executive session. All present voted as
lollows.	FOR	AGAINST	ABSTAIN	
Alderman Bell	X	AGAINST	ADSTAIN	T.
Alderman Brown	X			
Alderman Coco	$\frac{X}{X}$			
Alderman Marsh	X			
Alderman Turner	X			
The motion was carried.		***************************************		
			y Alderman Bell to a	dd a 207 (K) exemption to the overtime rule for
policemen. All present vo				•
411 D II	FOR	AGAINST	ABSTAIN	
Alderman Bell	<u>X</u>			
Alderman Brown	<u>X</u>			
Alderman Coco	X	***		
Alderman Marsh	X			
Alderman Turner	X			
The motion was carried.				
			, a motion was made	by Alderman Bell and seconded by Alderman Coco that
the meeting be adjourned	_			
	FOR	AGAINST	ABSTAIN	
Alderman Bell	X	_		
Alderman Brown	X			
Alderman Coco	X			
Alderman Marsh	X			
Alderman Turner	X			
The motion was carried.				
200				
Leslis Da	00			Dacia Adams

